
147

Canada, June 

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce411 09e@usdedeop.onmicrosoft.com on 
behalf of Delisle, Deb <Deb.Delisle@ed.gov> 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2015 12:41 PM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel; Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS) 
Cc: Brette.L.Steele@usdoj.gov; Katherine.Schweit@ic.fbi.gov; kellymbS@nctc.gov; Gersten, 

David: Wenger, Lauren; Esquith, David ; Methfessel, Bucky; Nozoe, Ronn 
Subject: Re: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11 :30am 
Attachments: Re: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11 :30am 

Sender: Deb.Delisle@ed.gov 
Subject: Re: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 
Message-ld: <CY1PR09M80858615F139BA35FDF9D790698870@CY1PR09MB0858.namprd09.prod.outfook.com> 

To: Nathanief.Snyder@ HQ.DHS.GOV 
To: Oouglas.Steiger@hhs.gov 

Cc: Brette .l.Steele@usdoj.gov 

Cc: Katherine.Schweit@ic.fbi.gov 

Cc: kellymbS@NCTC.GOV 
Cc: david.gersten@HQ.DHS.GOV 

Cc: Lauren.Wenger@hg.dhs.gov 

Cc: David.Esguith@ed.gov 

Cc: Bucky.Methfessef@ed.gov 
Cc: Ronn.Nozoe@ed.gov 
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Canada, June 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Delisle, Deb <Deb.Delisle@ed.gov> 
Sunday, May31, 201512:41 PM 
Snyder, Nathaniel; Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS) 
Brette.L.Steele@usdoj.gov; Katherine.Schweit@ic.fbi.gov; kellymb5@nctc.gov; Gersten, 
David; Wenger, Lauren; Esquith, David; Methfessel, Bucky; Nozoe, Ronn 
Re: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11 :30am 

+ Ronn Nozoe- new DAS in OESE who oversees these programs. Thanks! 

--·-"·--·····-----···-·--------·-·-· -~-~-·---· 
From: Snyder, Nathaniel <Nathaniei.Snyder@HQ.DHS.GOV> 

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2015 2:21 AM 
To: Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS) 
Cc: Brette.L.Steele@usdoj.gov; Katherine.Schweit@ic.fbi.gov; kellymbS@nctc.gov; Gersten, David; Wenger, Lauren; 

Esquith, David; Methfessel, Bucky; Delisle, Deb 
Subject: RE: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

+Lauren Wenger. 

Doug- sorry for the delayed reply. I think that would be very helpfuL 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 
-Nate 

............ -...... ' .. ,.... .. . . . . . ........... -- . - ............... --_ ....................... ,. ................... -.-- ....... ,., ""'" ........ ·•··· ................... ______ , .. , ... ~,' .. ' .. - ... . . . . . - . - .... ' ........ ,. .. ..... ·- ....... , ............... ._ ... 

From: Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS) [mailto:Oouglas.Steiger@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 6:24 PM 
To: Snyder, Nathaniel; David.Esquith@ed.gov; Gersten, David; Deb.Delisle@ed.gov; Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov 
Cc: Brette .L.Steele@usdoj.gov; Katherine.Schweit@ic. fbi.gov; kellymbS@nctc.gov 
Subject: RE: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

(b)(5) 

................... , .. , .......... -......... , ' ..... -- ....... ··•······ .......... . . . .... ......... . . -··-·- .......... ······-·· .......... _, ____ ............. --... -- ........ ---- ..... _ ............ ~ ............................... -............ , . '--·- ·-······' ... ,_........ . ..................... ,_ ...... ,.,.,... . ........ •' .............. . 

From: Snyder, Nathaniel [mailto:NathanieLSnyder@HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 10:46 AM 
To: David.Esquith@ed.gov; Gersten, David; Deb.Delisle@ed.gov; Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov; Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS) 

Tracey Sasser 
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Cc: Brette .L.Steele@usdoj.ga_y; Katherine.Schweit@ic.fbi.gov; kellymbS@nctc.gov 
Subject: Re: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

All -please see the attached discussion paper outlining ._l(b-)('5-)-----------~ 
I am happy to follow up further and can set up a call if helpful. 

For now please keep close hold since it is a deliberative document. 

Thanks, 

-Nate 

...............•..... " ... -···---- ................ ·-··-··-········ . ··-··-····· ·····•···•· .-.-~ .. ~ .. ··•········· .............................. "• .... ······--- .... -· . ' ........... ·-·· ...... •''•""'•'"""""" ______ ,,.. .. , ........ _ .... . 
From: Esquith, David [mailto:David.Esguith@ed.qoy] 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 09:02 AM 
To: Gersten, David; Delisle, Deb <Deb.Delisle@ed.gov>; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.qoy>; 'Steiger, 
Douglas (HHS/IOS)' <Douqlas.Steiger@hhs.gov>; Snyder1 Nathaniel . 
Cc: Steele, Brette L. (ODAG) (JMD) <Brette.L.Steele@usdoj.gov>; Schweit, Katherine W. (DO) (FBI) 
<Katherine._$chweit@ic.fbi.gov>; Kelly M. Brickley (kellymbS@nctc.ggv) <kellymbS@nctc.gov> 
Subject: RE: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

Hi David: sorry to take so long to get back to you. Happy to discuss and appreciate you reaching out. 

Dave 

David Esquith, Director 

Office of Safe and Healthy Students 

U.S. Department of Education 

(202) 453-6722 
LBJ 3E32.8 
400 Maryland Ave., SW 

Washington DC 20202 

.................. ~·······-- ...... ••' .,_, ................... ___ , ..... , ... , ... , __ ...... - ............ - ... ---------·-~·········· ---····· .. ····--········--·--··- ............... --------.. --···············-··--··· -·-------·-······ 
From: Gersten, David ( mailto:david .gersten@HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 2:41 PM 
To: Delisle, Deb; Methfessel, Bucky; 'Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS)'i Esquith1 David; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Steele, Brette L. (ODAG) (JMD); Schweit, Katherine W. (DO) (FBI); Kelly M. Brickley (J<ellymbS@nctc.gov) 
Subject: FW: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

Ed and HHS colleagues, 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

David 

David Gersten 
DHS- CVE Coordinator 

202 282-8313 office 
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202 631-0684 cell 
david .gersten@d hs.gov 

From: Selim, George [mailto:Georqe Selim@nsc.eoP-.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:38PM 
To: Gersten, David; 'Brette Steele- DOJ ODAG(~rette.L.Steele@usdoi.gov)'; 'Schweit, Katherine W. (IS) (FBI)'; 
'JENNYLP@NCTC.GOV'; 'Kelly Brickley (kellymbS@nctc.gov)'; 'Rosand, Eric A'; 'Erdberg, Leanne E'; 'Dara Katz'; 'Jake 
Sherman'; 'Methfessel, Bucky'; 'Deb Delisle (Deb.Delisle@ed.gov)'; 'Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS)'; 'Esquith, David'; 
Schmeck, Derek I MAJ USARMY JS JS (US); 'Evans, Donald C LTC USARMY JS JS (US)'; Tracey E Bonita; Erin E Wilson; 
scottih@nctc.gov; aqaaryj@nctc.gov 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel; Salsbury, Melissa; Feddersen, Brett; Shelat, Neilesh; Born, Ian; Peterson, Teresa D.; Dickey, 
Laura; Bartlett, Dan; Smarsch, Alex; Leggett, William; Heck, Sarah; Hengemuhle, Sarah; Bridget Matty 

(bridgeem@nctc.gov) 
Subject: WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC on Friday, May 15, 11:30am 

Colleagues, 

Thanks to everyone who has been hard at work on all the tasking from the sub-IPC on 4/16. It has been a busy 
few weeks and we are ready to bring the group back together to review the submissions from last month chart 

the course moving forward. 

1. 
(b)(5) 

a. 
b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 

Thank you, 

George 

George Selim 
Director for Community Partnerships 
National Security Council 

The White House 
202-456-9359 

From: Selim, George 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 1:30 PM 
To: 'Gersten, David {david.gersten@HQ.DHS.GOV)'; 'Brette Steele- DOJ ODAG(Brette.L.Steele@usdoj.ggy)'; 'Schweit, 
Katherine W. (I B) (FBI)'; 'JENNYLP@NCTC.GOV'; 'Kelly Brickley (kellymbS@nctc.gov)'; 'Rosand, Eric A'; 'Erdberg, Leanne 
E'; 'Dara Katz'; 'Jake Sherman'; 'robert.p.white40.mil@mail.mil'; 'stephen.l.michael.mil@mail.mil'; 
'tye.r.wallace.mil@mail.mil'; 'Methfessel, Bucky'; 'Deb Delisle (Deb.Delisle@ed.gov)'; 'Steiger, Douglas (HHS/105)'; 

'Esquith, David' 
Cc: Snyder, Nate; Solsbury, Melissa; Feddersen, Brett; Shelat, Neilesh; Born, lan; Peterson, Teresa D.; Dickey, Laura; 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Bartlett, Dan 
Subject: Summary,of Conclusion from-- WH CVE Summit--Sub IPC/CSG on Thursday April 16th, 2015 

Colleagues, please see summary of conclusions both attached and passed below with relevant attachments we 

discussed at the meeting. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

George 

(b)(5) 

Summary of Conc:usions for 
Sub-IPC on Countering Violent Extremism Ef=orts 

DATE: April 16, 2015 
LOCATION: EEOB 374 

TIME: 3:30 - 5:00pm 
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5 

6. 

7. 

8. 

{b)(5) 

~eorge;:,eum 

Director for Community Partnerships 

National Security Council 

The White House 
202-456-9359 

From: Selim, George 
Sent: Monday, April13, 2015 7:04 PM 
To: Gersten, David (david.gersten@HQ.DHS.GOV); Brette Steele- DOJ ODAG(Brette.l.Steele@usdoj.gov); Schweit, 
Katherine W. (IB) (FBI); JENNYLP@NCTC.GOV; Kelly Brickley (kellymb5@nctc.gov); Rosand, Eric A; 'Erdberg, Leanne E'; 

Dara Katz; 'Jake Sherman'; 'robert.p.white40.mil@mail.mil'; 'stephen.l.michael.mil@mail.mil'; 

Tracey Sasser 5 
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'tye.r.wallace.mil@mail.mil'; 'Methfessel, Bucky'; Deb Delisle (Deb.Delisle@ed.gov}; 'Steiger, Douglas (HHS/105)' 
Cc: Snyder, Nate; Solsbury, Melissa; Feddersen, Brett; Shelat, Neilesh; Born, lan; Peterson, Teresa D. 
Subject: WH CVE Summit~-Next Steps (Sub IPC/CSG on Thursday April 16th, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.) 

Colleagues, 

We have been in touch with many of you on after-action issues related to the February White House Summit 
on Countering Violent Extremism1 and in the coming weeks we'll be formalizing this process. A few key points 

to share: 

rXSI 

(b)(5) 
1. 

a. 
b. 
c. 

2. 

3. 

Please shout with any questions. 

Thanks, 

George 

Tracey Sasser 6 
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George Sel im 
Director for Community Partnerships 
National Security Council 
The White House 
202-456-9359 
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